
WAT E RADIO 6 2 0 

WATE -TV CHANNEL 6 

Kermit Geary 
R. D. 2, Box 298 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

612 Gay Street S.W., Knoxville, Tennessee 

December 7, 1956 

Thank you for your report of reception of WATE Radio, 
formerly, WR+DL. 

Our logs have been checked and indicate that your 
report is correct. This letter will serve as verification. 

Best of luck with your DXing. 

Wayne Hudson.:p1 

Sincerely, 

WATE Inc. / A 
(fAl 

Pr gram Director 

Covering the POWER MARKET OF THE SOUTH 


